
From: Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE <Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:06 AM 
To: Neal, Conor; Carey, Angela J - DNR 
Cc: Jeffrey Howard Danko; Joseph Janeczek; Ryan Suennen; Finney, David/BOS 
Subject: Tyco - Upcoming Drilling and Groundwater Sampling Work 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Categories: Green category 
 
Conor and Angie,  
 
Wanted to notify you that Jacobs and the drilling subcontractor are planning to mobilize to the site next 
week Wednesday 6/5 and we will start the drilling activities Thursday 6/6, starting with field confirming 
and finalizing the enhanced monitoring well locations (per the draft Addendum) and conducing the 
utility locates. The drilling activities are estimated to take 6 days and we will be working over the 
weekend. 
 
Semi-annual groundwater sampling will follow shortly after the drilling work. We are finalizing the 
details but are planning to start sometime between 6/17 and 6/24.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Heather Ziegelbauer, PE* 
Jacobs 
Project Manager | Global Environmental Solutions 
+ 1.262.644.6167 
+ 1.312.933.1017 mobile 
heather.ziegelbauer@jacobs.com 
www.jacobs.com 
1610 N. 2nd Street, Suite 201 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 
US 
www.jacobs.com 
*Wisconsin 
 
 

 
 
NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and 
deleting it from your computer. 
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